Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 3:46 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SNF 5926Z - Finalize

Hi,

Please proceed to close. Thank you.

Regards
Daud

From: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)" <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 12/19/22 3:44 PM

To: "admin@myecar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>, Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNF 5926Z - Finalize

Dear Daud,

Refer to our tele-conversation last week.

Have check?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 5:24 PM

To: Finalization <finalization @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SNF 5926Z - Finalize

Please proceed to close .Thank you.



Regards

Daud

From: "Finalization" <finalization @lkkauto.com>

Sent: 12/14/22 2:58 PM
To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SNF 5926Z - Finalize

Hi Jackson,

Kindly refer our finalize $1100 (L/S, before GST). 3 days.

Thanks.

case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
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